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Say it
with
file...

Tile mixes colors, creates depth, identifies a product or service
or expresses a client company’s personality. It can establish
light or shadows, comfort or activity. It can define a busy
restaurant, a quiet shop or a bright office

At Sunderland Brothers, we can help you create an env -
ment using file designs on commercial exteriors, showroom
floors, or decorative walls

o find out how tile from Sunderland will fit into your project
call us for brochures, samples, and design specification assis
tance or visit our deluxe showroom

Peter Bird

301 SE B8thStreet DesMo

Sunderland Brothers has your tile.

Armstone m |A.C/Laufen m Latco m Summitville m
Buchtal m Metropolitan Ceramics ®m Kowa/INAS =
U.S. Ceramic m Walker Zanger m
Florida Tile m G.T.E. m Villeroy & Boch

Y 1Ak
BROTHERS COMPANY

See us af the Convention. Booths #37.38, 39.




Carlisle Sure-Seal Roofing System

Project: Des Mones Convention Center, Des Moines. lowa Roofer: Barrick Roolers, Inc

Des Moines, lowa Roof: Carlisle Syntec Ballasted System Architect: Brooks Borg and Skiles, Architects-Engineers

Roofs That Succeed Where Others Fail

Carlisle Sure-Seal® Roofing Systems use
E.P.D.M. (Ethylene Propylene Diene
Monomer) elastomeric membranes to
make the difference between long term
roofing success and short term failure. For
both new roofing and reroofing, Carlisle
Sure-Seal® single-ply membranes
represent the most reliable and
economical form of commercial roofing
available. Here's why:

1 Applied in large sheets the single-ply
membrane represents a watertight
covering that is not subject to the
weathering and maintenance problems of
built-up roofing.

2 The elongation of the membrane (a
minimum of 350% for E.P.D.M.)

gives a Carlisle Sure-Seal® roof the ability
to sustain normal building movement
without cracking, rupturing or leaking.
Most Sure-Seal® systems, therefore, can
be installed effectively in unbroken sheet
form directly over building expansion
joints.

*Sure-Seal is a Registered Trademark of Carlisle Corporation

3 Sure-Seal® membranes are light, but
tough. They weigh less than 2 pound per
square foot, yet provide strong resistance
against tears, punctures and abrasions.

4 ACarlisle Sure-Seal® roof will withstand
severe temperature fluctuations and
prolonged ozone exposure with little or no
signs of aging. The elastomeric membrane
covering is ultraviolet stable under
constant exposure to intense sunlight.

5 Carlisle Sure-Seal® membranes are
available in such large widths and lengths
that field seams are minimized thus
reducing labor costs. Standard widths up
to 50 feet; standard lengths are 50, 100,
150 and 200 feet; standard thicknesses
are .045 and .060 inches. Special sizes
and thicknesses are also available. A roof
area as large as 50 feet by 200 feet can
be covered by a single factory-fabricated
sheet.

Simply the best commercial roofing systems in the world.
The best designed. Best engineered. Best installed.

There is no equal.
Carlisle SynTec Systems

Division of Carlisle Corporation
P.O. Box 7000, Carlisle, PA 17013

Stetson
Building Products

Des Moines, lowa
510 SW 9th, 515/243-6286

Rock Island
619 11th Street, 309/788-8412




EDINBOROUGH ® MINNEAPOLIS-ST. PAUL AREA

Architects: Bennett Ringrose Wolsfeld Jarvis Gardner Inc. and Architectural Forum Inc.; General Contractor: Bor-Son Construction Inc./Laukka &
Associates Inc.; Masonry Contractor: Bor-Son Construction Inc.; Jesco Inc., Bricks Unlimited, London Brick, C.R. Brazier Inc.

FINE ART AND 460 GREY VELOUR 12" UTILITY

UNITEDBRICK ANDTILE SIOUXCITYBRICKANDTILE
515/244-3264 712/258-6571
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“WE REJECTED A
STEEL STUD
EXTERIOR WALL
SYSTEM. . .”

100 Forest Place Arlington Plaza
Architect: Phillip Kupritz & Associates Architects: Loebl Schlossman & Hackl
Mason Contractor: | & E Duff Associate Architect: Phillip Kupritz & Associates

Mason Contractor: ] & E Duft

o

.. because we became aware of numerous problems currently being experienced by other developers after using steel stud
exterior wall systems. Also, we became aware that there was no cost savings using steel stud backup, as reported. In fact, both
of these projects were designed and drawn for brick veneer with steel stud backup — but we ended up with brick and block
because it was less expensive. As an architect, working for very cost conscience developers, we take pride in, and back up,
all of our work. The problems that could occur in a steel stud exterior wall system, such as deflection, corrosion, and condensa-
tion, added to our decision to switch back to traditional brick and block wall systems. In our opinion, we not only maintained
the integrity of our design by using brick and block, bur reduced our construction cost as well.”

— Phillip Kupritz

MASONRY INSTITUTE
OF IOWA

820 1st Street, Suite 200, West Des Moines. lowa 50265
515/274-9166




Thinking It Over

Balance, rhythm, proportion, scale,
variety, and emphasis, these principals
of design are no where more visually
apparent than in graphic design. Here,
manipulation of these principals in con-
junction with supporting copy must
meld to satisfy a conceptual approach.
Clearly, this challenge is an imposing
one.

Like so many other design disci-
plines, the Art Directors Association of
lowa gathers annually to exhibit and
judge their work to somehow determine
where they are and what direction they
must take to improve. In this 30th an-
nual, over 500 submissions were re-
duced to a field of fifty, with nine silver
awards presented for best of category.
This opportunity to step back, pause
and reflect on a body of work is an in-
valuable experience for both entrant
and judge and is essential in the pro-
cess of design. Endeavors such as this
are, of course, subject to the personal
bhias a juror may bring; yet usually they
reveal a strong sense of what consti-
tutes design excellence.

The small sampling of silver awards
featured here is an attempt to sum-
marize the feelings of the jury and serve
as evidence of the factors they sighted
in determining the success of a project.
Most notable was a reliance on under-
statement and simplicity, as expressed
by a lack of extremes and absence of

clutter. This straightforward approach,

indicative of our midwestern character
is at once conceptually strong and ef-
fective. Ranging from the colorful cover
design for RAVE MAGAZINE with its
simplistic Hockney-like imagery to
“Best of Show"”, albeit borrowed from
the famed 1960s VW ad, the work
clearly illustrates the power of under-
statement. In the end the success of
these projects was only in part mea-
sured by the judges. Most important
was the designers’ ability to communi-
cate a message both visually and intel-
lectually and their ability to learn from

that experience. MARTIN SMITH

MOST EFFFECTIVE USE OF

SPECIAL EFFECTS

ByersMauck Design Associates,
Inc.

Heatwave

Designer: Doug Byers. Kent Mauck

POSTER

Best of Show

ByersMauck Design Associates,
Inc.

Think Back

Designer: Doug Byers, Kent Mauck

Photographer: Craig Anderson

EDITORIAL DESIGN MAGAZINE

University of lowa Foundation

Rave Magazine

Designer: Dick Blazek, Rose
Garfinkle

Photographer: Johin Van Allen

SEPTEMBER/OQCTOSBER 1988 §




The Arts

Ceramics by Jack Earl e >

Acquisitions
The Des Moines Art Center has

recently acquired a large

The Octagon Center for the Arts
in Ames, lowa will present Ohio
Boy: The Ceramic Sculpture of sculpture for its permanent
Jack Earl. This retrospective collection. Untitled (For Ellen),
exhibition will be on display

August 28 through October 16,

1975 by American artist Dan
Flavin is composed of four

1988. elements of pink, blue, and green
fluorescent tubing arranged in a
corner space. Flavin is an
important minimalist artist who
makes use of fluorescent light to
affect and delineate architectural

space.

S
Peter Shelton: Wax Works P

Recently completed objects by
Los Angeles artist Peter Shelton
will be featured in an exhibition at
the Des Moines Art Center
September 23 through
November 13, 1988. Peter
Shelton: Waxworks will present
34 fiberglass, castiron, and
bronze objects all completed in
the last four years. This particular
body of work deals with
biomorphic imagery explored
previously in the artist's larger
sculptures and installations.

Frank Stella:
The Circuits Prints

From September 17 through
November 27, 1988 the Walker Art
Center, Minneapolis, Minnesota
will present Frank Stella: The
Circuits Prints. This is the first
comprehensive exhibition of the
monumental series of mixed
media prints. Stella created “The
Circuits” in the early 1980's in
collaboration with Tyler Graphics
Ltd., the renowned print
workshop in Mt. Kisco, New York

4

—_——
Don Baum: Domus

An exhibition of nearly 70
sculptural works by celebrated
Chicago artist Don Baum will be
on view at the Madison Art Center
from September 4 through
November 13, 1988. Don Baum:
Domus, organized by the Madison
Art Center, consists of simple
house forms constructed from
found and recycled materials
addressing a variety of themes.
Baum is a recognized artist,
teacher, and curator credited with
bringing Chicago art to the
attention of the international art

community. E 1

Take a careful look at

Filaments, the

INTRODUCING FILAMENTS.
ELEGANCE POISED ON A THREAD-LIKE MOTIF.

“scrunchy”

background.

unique
new texture from Guard
Wallcovering, and you'll
find an

embossing  of

Step back, and the vertical
threads merge into a fabric
weave pattern of classic

richness. Call or write for a

vertical threads over a

CONTRACT VINYL WALLCOVERING

QN

Columbus Wallcovering Company

2121 West 21st Street
Chicago, lllinois 60608
(312) 376-2121
1 (800) 621-0199

free sample swatch today.

Visit us at Booth #10 — Iowa Chapter A.I.A. Convention
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Edward Weston at the B
High Museum

The largest and most
comprehensive exhibition of
photographs by Edward Weston
is on view at the High Museum of
Art, Atlanta; September 27
through November 13, 1988.
Supreme Instants: The
Photography of Edward Weston
shows the stylistic development
of one of America's most
influential photographers. The
exhibition, comprised of over 200

Gerhard Richter: Paintings P

The first North American
retrospective of the work of
German painter Gerhard Richter
will be on display at the Museum
of Contemporary Art in Chicago
September 17 through November
27, 1988. Gerhard Richter:
Paintings includes 70 paintings

surveying 20 years of the artist's
career. Richter is recognized as
one of Europe’s prominent
contemporary painters. His work
is characterized by diverse shifts
in style and includes references to
portraiture, landscape, cityscape,
geometric abstraction and

photography.

hotogtapha, spais WeHHN'S Gauguin at the Art Institute P agterpieces of painting,

entire career and features many of The Art Institute of Chicago will sculpture, ceramics, prints, and
his finest and best known images. present The Art of Paul Gauguin, drawing from collections around
September 17 through December the world. The exhibition was
e —— 11, 1988. The exhibition will co-organized by the National
100 Years of Wisconsin Art present, for the first time since Gallery of Art, the Art Institute of
The Milwaukee Art Museum will 1906, a comprehensive exhibition Chicago, and the Reunion des

Musees Nationalix in Paris.

present 100 Years of Wisconsin of Gauguin’s greatest

Art September 23 through
November 6, 1988. This
exhibition, held in conjunction

with the Museum’s centennial,
surveys the work of 50 artists who Henri Cartier-Bresson e International Center of
at the Josiyn Photography and is the first

comprehensive review of

resided in the state for a

significant pertion of their From August 20 through

careers. Represented are a variety
of media beginning with 18th
century landscape painting and
including a number of 20th
century modernist innovations.

September 18, 1988 the Joslyn Art
Museum in Omaha, Nebraska will
present Henri Cartier-Bresson:
Photographer, This retrospective
exhibition was organized by the

Cartier-Bresson's work in over a
decade. Included are 156
photographs from 23 countries,
each personally selected by the
artist.

PAUL MANKINS

N

We are a team of professionals eager to
provide technical information for you on:

¢ Concrete Parking Areas

* Concrete Overlays &
Whitetopping

e Tilt-up Concrete Buildings

e Flowable Mortar

¢ Quality Control

The concrete industry is improving to solve
your changing needs.

SELL SOMETHING EVERY AMERICAN NEEDS
WITH SYNTROM LEGAL ASSURANCE!

NOW YOU CAN BE IN BUSINESS FOR YOURSELF
FOR UNDER $100.00 INVESTMENT!

DISTRIBUTORS NEEDED!

“Legal-service plans, a product that barely existed 10
years ago, suddenly are being seen as a great
marketing opportunity.”’

NEW YORK TIMES

“The plans have spread so widely and rapidly that
about 50 million of us will be subscribing to the plans

lowa Ready Mixed Concrete Association

by the end of this decade.”
1200 35th Street, Suite 505 BUSINESS WEEK
West Des Moines, lowa 50265
i i 8\13 OR WRITE:
PHONE 800-458-7790 Qg—w SYNTROM LEGAL SERVICES
CALL SYNTROM NOW!! P.0. BOX 62722
(213) 758-9401 LOS ANGELES, CA 90062
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K.S.C. Cushing Health & V¥
Physical Education Facility
Kearney, Nebraska

This major addition is
connected to the existing building
by a linkage space which serves
as a hub for the entire facility. The
link also reinforces a pedestrian
“main street” while providing
lobby space for special assembly
events.

The interior “main street” is
expressed on the exterior through
the use of column and beam
treatment. A scaled down

entrance invites users into the
facility.

A multi-purpose area provides
space for variety of different
activities such as tennis,
basketball, and volleyball. The
balcony level provides space for
archery, table tennis, golf,
basketball, and general exercise.
Other areas in the facility
accommodate a jogging track,
wrestling mats, concerts, and
commencement activities.

Architects for the facility are
Bussard/Dikis Associates, Ltd.

Indiana University «
Medical Center

Adult Ambulatory Care Center
Indianapolis, Indiana

indiana University Medical
Center in Indianapolis is
developing a major addition to the
existing hospital. The new
construction (169,000 s.f.) is
predominantly ambulatory care
oriented, with selected diagnostic

project creates a new main entry
for the public in the form of a large
semicircular-shaped glass
canopy. The new clinic space will
be connected by pedestrian
bridge to an existing hotel. A
440-car parking structure is also
part of this project estimated at
$23.75 million total construction.
Hansen Lind Meyer Inc. of lowa

departments also addressed. This City is the architect of record.

V' 4/

The Waldinger
Corporation

Salutes

Towa Chapter, AIA
Convention

The Waldinger Corporation

8 IOWA ARCHITECT

River Ridge Joint Venture A

Milwaukee, Wisconsin

Bloodgood Architects &
Planners have completed the
conceptual design for the first
phase of a retirement community
in Milwaukee, WI. The project
included architecture and land
planning for duplexes and
townhomes.

SERVING DES MOINES
...AND IOWA

® FABRICATORS OF MARBLE AND GRANITE
IMPORTED FROM ITALY, FRANCE, SPAIN,
AND PORTUGAL, AS WELL AS DOMESTIC.

e DECORATING; WALLS, FLOOR,
FIREPLACES, VANITIES, TABLE TOPS,
AND WINDOW STOOLS.

e CALL FOR FREE ESTIMATES.

F —— =5
-—l— Since FEESJ L
es moines mar

e £ mantel co.

1507 OFIO STREEY . DES MOINES 1OWA 50314 . S5 44 8377




Recreation/Athletic Facility
lowa State University »
Ames, lowa

Bussard/Dikis Associates has
been commissioned by lowa State
University to design a unique
shared-use facility, used for both
varsity athletics and general
student recreation.

The large multi-purpose space
will be used four hours per day for
varsity athletic practice, such as
football, track, goif, baseball, and
softball. During the remainder of
the day this space will be used for
student recreation purposes
including such activities as
basketball, volleyball, badminton,
tiag football, soccer, and
aerobics. The use of dividing
curtains allows concurrent use by
several activities.

A student center serves as the
hub of the facility, controlling
access to locker rooms,
equipment check-out, exterior
recreation areas, and the
multi-purpose space.

The project is scheduled for
completion in September, 1989.

EV———— —— -1
Holmes Hyundai v
Construction is currently
underway for the third dealership
in the Holmes complex on
Hickman Road. Designed by
Shitfler Associates Architects,
Holmes Hyundai continues the
structural aesthetic of the two

existing dealerships. Highlighted
by a 110 foot bright blue
perforated beam and exaggerated
precast columns, the 15,000 st
dealership will enliven the
structural palette of the Holmes
complex. The building will be
compieted in October, 1988.

Village at Northwoods v
Taunton, Mass.

Engelbrecht and Griffin
Architects P.C. recently
completed design development
and are currently completing
contract documents of the Village
at North Woods, for the Parkman,
Inc., located in Taunton,
Massachusetts. The architecture,

from master planning, massing
and stylistic detailing draws
heavily on the strong heritage of

Portfolio

this formerly peaceful New
England town, with a village
atmosphere, complete with clock
towers and steeples.

The project is comprised of 250
dwelling units supported by
enclosed parking and community
and recreational facilities, and is
situated on a scenic 30 acre site
which is made up of well
established meadowiands, forest,
and wetlands.
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BRIAN LUBBEN

Architectural
Awning
Systems

‘Canopies ® Modular Units ,

) : - Accoustical and Decorative Banners
ooy Ask for color f‘phot_ﬂarﬁiﬁlg of some

Bind s of our representative installations,
Jumo) Mason City Tent & Awning
Levoliors Contraclor Bh’iﬂhﬂml Y ﬂps 3 ; 3 ; :
5156 Park Avenue Des Moines, IA 50321 515/82.9313 408 S. Federal, Mason City, 1A 50401  515-423-0044




talk,
talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk,

o EVERYONE TALKS ABOUT BUILDING CUSTOM WINDOWS.

talk, talk, 1@k, 13K, 13K,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
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talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
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talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, tak, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
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talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk,
talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, talk, tak, talk.

When most companies talk about building custom windows, it turns out they have a rather
limited vocabulary. It seems that their idea of “custom” is to build a few special shapes in a few
standard sizes.

But at Marvin Windows, our made-to-order way of doing things means you can get a window
in nearly any shape, any size and any style. The only limit, we like to say, is your imagination.

That’s why, more often than not, when a builder needs a truly spectacular window, we get
the call. When a builder wonders whether his latest idea, admittedly a little far out, is even
possible, he checks with us first. And why the Marvin name is usually seen in the credits of
some of this country’s most-photographed new home designs. So next time you want to make

a bold statement with windows, talk to us at Marvin Windows. A place where actions speak
louder than words.

Contact your contract distributor A. A. SCHNEIDERHAHN CO.

Sor Db § ey 6111 PARK AVENUE, DES MOINES, IOWA 50321
her information PHONE (515) 244-2541

See us at the Convention; Booths # 49 & 50




Bring yown home

to Fella

We’re
opening ouyr
doors to you.

You're invited to a spe-
cial Pella Open House.
Come in and talk to
our experts about a
Pella Wood Entry
Door for your home.

Pella solid wood doors

come in a variety of
IN 1987, INDUSTRIAL PHOTOGRAPHY fradfﬁona{an_rfcon-
MAGAZINE PICKED THE TEN BEST ARCHI- | | i s

TECTURAL PHOTOGRAPHS IN THE NATION. energy-efficient sys-

tems let you add your

GUESS WHO SHOT TWO OF THEM. oy
| GUESS WHYE. |

Your source
for Plotter Supplies

Calcomp Houston Instruments
Graphtec IBM

Hewlett Packard Zeta
and many more

A Full Line Koh-I-Noor

RAPIDOPLOT"

Dealer

Des Moines Blueprint
1112 Locust St. ® Des Moines, 1A 50309

(515) 244-1611 * WATS EXPRESS 1-800-798-1611

of door styles and
designer sidelights
and transoms.

‘ P. Michael

Come to our Open
House for a Pella
Wood Entry Door that
will fit your home just
right.

Look in the Yellow Pages
for your nearest Pella Dealer

Des Moines Pella Cedar Rapids
Ottumwa Ft. Dodge Omaha
Marshalltown Waterloo Sioux City
Carroll lowa City Dubuque
Nilan, IL Mason City




Pocm and HNustration by Eizabeth Moan

“Confinuity”

With invigorating authorify

it stretches and spans;

an arm reaching across fthe land,
at once neither here nor there.
While life, reflected

in shattered ripples, passes

from above,

a suggestion of organic free-space
flows below.

Space-fime.

Mirrored is @ Roman arch,

the might of the legions on its borders.
A dynamic pulse of

channeled wanderings;

accepting a delicate blossom

in the spring,

the weight of a frozen world in winler.
A foundation from which

cmpires will risc.

A basc to which

Civilization returns.







Thom Cowen

The experience of our riverfronts is
punctuated and shaped by the ways we cross
these rivers. The landmarks created by our
bridges can be more than conveyors, they
provide a community with a sense of place
and a river identity.

The case for paying attention lo bridges here in lowa is made
with quiet character by bridges like Sutliff's. We are defined in
many ways by water — the Missouri, Mississippi, Turkey.
Maquoketa, lowa, Wapsipinicon, Cedar, Skunk, Des Moines and
on and on whose bridges and thelr surroundings could foster
development as distinct and vivid as the names of their nvers
Why not re-use some of these old bridges the way Sutliff Bridge
has been re-activated as a community gathering place. Think of
the pleasures of bridges: watching the water below, drowsing in
an afternoon fishing or day dreaming. If bridges can no longer
be used for car traffic — why not for restaurants and stores as
in pier or whart developments; as parks or even housing

14 ITOWA ARCHITEGCT

The Pleasure
of Bridges

What can an old, wooden-planked, steel-trus-
sed bridge tell us? Imagine standing on the Sutliff
Bridge, built in 1898 near an Indian ford over
the Cedar River outside of Solon. One end faces
a gravel road and a tavern; the other frames
willows and cornfields. Closed to car traffic, the
bridge now serves as a kind of park or leisurely
promenade maintained by the Sutliff Bridge As-
sociation with a picnic table, clusters of families,
a story teller holding forth, and many birds along
the cables. You can lean against the braces and
look through knotholes to green water. Crossing
feels like an adventure.

From the center, the new access bridge is
visible. Installed in 1984 for $1.2 million, this
concrete span resembles any freeway overpass,
efficiently transferring drivers so that they hardly
realize they've crossed a river. So what have
we lost, what are we missing? Even though it's
now closed, the old Sutliff Bridge has much to
tell us about waterfront architecture in lowa —
where built forms meet the moving boundaries
of rivers. It can help us understand where we've
come from and where we're going.

Sutliff Bridge shares many qualities with great
bridges as a structure that is a place in itself,
not just a means of access. Like other monu-
ments cherished by a community, it is a good
place to reflect. Walking over its planks, we're
not really going anywhere, we've arrived in the
way we arrive at the Golden Gate or Pont Neuf
or the Ponte Vecchio. It is a focal point for com-
munity pride, a gathering place, an unmistakable
visual marker for visitors and inhabitants alike.
We are reminded that a bridge can be not only
a carrier of traffic but of culture. Instead of only
speeding people from one bank to another, such
a bridge can also provide community identity, a
site that draws people, givings its surroundings
a stronger sense of place.

We are speaking here of the difference in a
typology of bridges as freeway overpass or as
user-oriented boulevard: bridges that shunt
people through a town or that also bring them
together. These are distinctions not just of esthe-
tics but of use which have tremendous impact
on urban and waterfront development. Bridge
design and planning need to accommodate more
than traffic flow patterns. The structure itself as
community gateway and gathering place needs
to be considered.

The old Sutliff Bridge teaches us some of the
dynamics of a bridge as place. It shows us the
importance of pedestrian access — as with the

Golden Gate or Brooklyn — either in crossing
or through nearby paths and vantage points. The
surrounding area of a bridge is crucial to its de-

sign and use. Visitors to Sutliff Bridge can wan-
der over to the tavern/cafe or to fishing sites.
We can look for a bridge to activate park path-
ways, stores, eating places, mixed waterfront
uses.

The Sutliff Bridge also distinguishes itself
through its materials. Memorable bridges reveal
their construction to us. We marvel at their en-
gineering — how they move across and upward,
linking with our impulse toward flight. Har
Crane’s Brooklyn Bridge rises from Manhattan
as a fretwork of chords like Orpheus’ lyre —
visible music:




Through the bound cable strands,
the arching path

Upward, veering with light, the flight of
strings,

Taut miles of shuttling moonlight
syncopate

The whispered rush, telepathy of wires.

(from “Atlantis” in The Bridge)

Even a simple farm bridge over a creek reveals
its geometry. Great cities have their bridges as
do fields, creeks and small towns.

How important it is for a bridge to articulate
its materials — to soar? When you close your
eyes, which bridge will carry you? It's unlikely
you will call to mind a continuation of roadway

— grey concrete road becoming grey concrete
bridge. Instead, you might visualize something
like Sutliff's wood platform on a base of stone
or steel with the arches and upward movement
visible. If you think of places marked by bridges,
do you remember an overpass? A river crossing
is shortchanged and the place diminished if we
do not mark the event with inventive choices in
siting and materials. Maybe some bridges live
best in memory. | see the bridges of my child-
hood floating on fog — the Oakland Bay Bridge
snaking like a dinosaur or dragon. And the light,
inexplicably joyous castles of the Golden Gate
coming into view across a city canyon or the dry
chaparral and oak hills of the East Bay. These
bridges mean much more to their place than

commuter arteries

Architecturally, bridges are more than con-
veyor belts. They provide us with ways to see
where we are — to place ourselves. We can
walk across bridges, under and nearby them;
we can view them from cafes, celebrate and
photograph them. Bridges like the Sutliff are
monuments that mark our capacity to both soar
from and stay rooted in a place. They are at
once bridges of departure and homecoming that

we traverse in our cars and our imagination. ®

Thom Cowen is an intern architect in lowa City.
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Marlys A. Svendson

During the twenty year period between 1911
and 1931, the city of Davenport made a con-
certed effort to beautify their riverfront.
These efforts, in the form of a ‘seawall park’,
fountains, and a music pavilion, formed a
vision of their city which has remained vivid
even today.

Opposite. A steamboat approaches a shallow landing area along
the Davenport riverbank. ca 1910

Conceptual drawing prepared by civic leaders (probably the
Greater Davenport Committee™) in 1810 in support of W.D
Petersen's concept for a riverfront park, paved levee and munic-
ipal whari. (Print courtesy of Davenport Chamber of Commerce. )
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Davenport, lowa
1911 - 1931

Inspired Vision:
A Working
Riverfront

Steamboats, stevedores and riverboat
gamblers. Log rafts, sawmills and millhands. A
bustling levee for arriving packet boats and de-
parting ferries. A brief stop on the great trek west
or a promising end of a long journey. During the
nineteenth century, Davenport, lowa and its Mis-
sissippi River waterfront were all of these things
for hundreds of thousands of Americans, new
and old, arriving on the levee.

Like other Mississippi River towns in the state,
riverfront prosperity brought unattractive land
use patterns. Industry and commerce em-
phasized function over aesthetics. Riverfront ap-
pearance deteriorated further at the turn of the
century as the decline of the river valley’s lum-
bering industry left behind vacant, poorly main-
tained and functionally obsolete structures. The
presence of railroad activities added to the col-
lection of unsightly buildings and poorly planned
traffic patterns.

Civic leaders acknowledged this deteriorated
“front door” as Davenport's 75th anniversary
neared. In 1911 under the auspices of a new
municipal body - the Davenport Levee Improve-
ment Commission, a far reaching riverfront im-
provement plan was begun along the downtown
stretch of the levee. The Levee Commission was
the first of its kind in lowa, created shortly after
statewide enabling legislation was approved.

The guiding force for this effort was W.D.
Petersen, a son of John H. C. Petersen whose
department store still bears the family name.
While traveling in his father's German homeland,
Petersen said he was inspired by the successful
mix of transportation, recreation and commerce
along the Rhine River Valley:

At the same time, new legislation regulating
the amount of waste which could be deposited
in the Mississippi was approved. River towns
suddenly found it necessary to look to alterna-
tives to the previous practice of dumping directly
in the river's main channel. As a result of both
necessity and inspiration, an innovative formula
for riverfront land use was developed between
1911 and 1931. Key components of the Commis-
sions concept related to the relationship between
public ownership of land and private use. Munic-
ipally owned property, including the 75 year old
public levee dating from the city’s original town
plan, was put under the jurisdiction of the Com-
mission. Any income derived from this property
through lease or sale became income at the dis-
posal of the Commission for funding for capital
improvements directly or for retiring debts result-
ing from the issuance of bonds.

The first project of the Commission was the
creation of a riverfront park extending two blocks
along a rock “seawall.” After a public campaign







Dillon Memorial Fountain - Designed by Ware, Ware & Schultz
of New York and constructed in 1918. (Photo date - 1920: Cour-
tesy of Davenport Public Library.)

LeCiaire Park - Recently completed Dillon Memorial Fountain in
foreground with reclaimed park land in background. (Photo date
- €. 1919; Courtesy of Davenport Public Library.)
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led by Petersen and other civic leaders, the sea-
wall was constructed in 1911-12 and nearly ten
acres of land were reclaimed. The park areawas
landscaped and electric lighted, while the two
block stretch upstream was retained as a paved
public levee. Rail lines were relocated, leases
renegotiated and obsoclete railroad structures
razed. The aesthetic value of this improvement
was testified to by the commissioners and the
press.

The Commission’s park reclamation effort was
followed by a measure of both success and fai-
lure before the decade ended. The new Mil-
waukee R.R. freight house was completed, while
plans for a passenger station were continuously
deferred until after the war in Europe concluded.
The new freight house was putin service in 1918

A civic aris project resulting from the bequest
of John Dillon, former lowa Supreme Court Chief

LeClaire Park in Davenport, lowa in c. 1934 showing Petersen
Music Pavilion, Municipal Stadium in background and railroad
siding at right. (Photo courtesy of the City of Davenport)

Davenport. lowa levee in 1910 prior to first plan for a riverfront
park and seawall. {Courtesy of the City of Davenport.)

Justice and prominent New York attorney and
author, was also slowed by the shortages neces-
sitated by the war. Dillon's estate provided
$10,000 to the Commission for construction of
a memorial at the entrance to the park now

named “LeClaire Park.” The park's namesake
was the city’s founder and the original benefactor
of the public levee. A national design competition
included submittals from across the country. The
New York firm of Ware, Ware and Schultz was
selected.

Inspiration for the Neo-classical design may
have come from Arthur Ware's training at the
Ecole des Beaux-Arts in Paris. The monument
included a fluted limestone column surmounted
by an electrified bronze lantern with a two level
fountain using colored tile and granite. The effect
was highly dramatic. A Davenport construction
firm responsible for construction of the Civil War




monument on the grounds of the lowa State
Capitol, erected the monument and Rudolph
Clausen, local architect and Levee Commis-
sioner, was the project manager.

Civic attention stayed focused on the riverfront
after the war as the downtown began an unpre-
cedented building boom. City government under
the leadership of a socialist mayor built a munic-
ipal natatorium facing Dillon fountain in 1923
The pool was a progressive idea with great ap-
peal to an administration which sought to provide
better municipal services to the working class.

The following year, the Lend-A-Hand Club
built a three-story building to house dormitory
style accommodations, a cafeteria and other so-
cial services. lts location opposite the natatorium
and fountain provided a second “book end.”
Young, single working girls made-up the Club's
membership and its construction was financed
as a philanthropic project.

By using many actors, momentum for river-
front projects was maintained and funding kept
disbursed. Construction of two additional pro-
jects within the next two years proved the value
of this concept. In 1924, W.D. Petersen provided
a gift to build a music pavilion in LeClaire Park.
It was designed by Rudolph Clausen and mod-
eled after Bertram Goodhue's Spreckles Pavilion
built for the Panama California Exhibition in San
Diego in 1915.

Another source of private funds was tapped
when, after lengthy negotiations for lease ar-
rangements were concluded with several local
railroad companies, Union Station was built.
Smaller than hoped for and more modest than

some civic promoters expected, the building's
unpretentious size and design have kept it
economically viable and occupied without inter-
ruption since completion in 1924.

As the 1920's came to a close, the concept
of riverfront reclamation was extended
downstream. Lowland stretches along the river
became landfill sites, and by 1931, a parcel was
available for construction of a baseball stadium.
Just 18 months from inception to completion,
the Municipal Stadium was constructed by the
Levee Commission. Financed with bonds issued
by the Commission, the stadium was not an out-
growth of Depression Era jobs programs. The
riverside location of the stadium make it a land-
mark yet today.

Federal dollars were channeled into the de-
clining local economy through the last major pro-
ject of the two decades under discussion here.
Lock and Dam 15, the first of 26 such installa-
tions on the Upper Mississippi, featured a roller
dam design which was highly unusual in the Un-
ited States. The two year construction period for
the project created hundreds of jobs and a spec-
tacular subject for landside observers before it
opened in 1933.

Throughout the twenty year boom of riverfront
activity, downtown Davenport experienced in-
credible commercial success. Known as the fi-
nancial capital of the state and an entertainment
center, the city saw banks, theatres and hotels
constantly under construction. Residential
neighborhoods ringed the city’s river bluff dis-
tricts and new school buildings were commis-
sioned to serve them. Though the Depression

Era brought an army of public workers to the
riverfront for maintenance and important infra-
structure projects, the era of aesthetically con-
ceived civic improvements ceased in 1931. They
were replaced by further land reclamation,
bridge building, and industrial park development.

The heritage of urban design, aesthetic quality
and comprehensive planning seen in the Daven-
port levee's public and private initiatives sur-
vives. Riverfront music festival goers of the
1980's and their lowa Public Television audi-
ences watch concerts at the Peterson Music
Pavilion and lunch time walkers stride along the
sea wall conceived by civic leaders once embar-
rassed by their community's “front door.” The
genius of the individuals responsible for a vision
for their city's lives on eighty years hence. B

Marlys A. Svendsen is president of Svendsen
Tyler, inc., a consulting firm specializing in his-
toric preservation planning and development. As
the City of Davenport’s historic preservation
planner for nearly a decade, Svendsen compiled
a comprehensive survey of historic buildings and
neighborhoods which resulted in publication of
Davenport - Where the Mississippi Runs West
(1982) and Davenport Architecture - Tradition
and Transition (1983). In 1985 to commemorate
Davenport's 150th anniversary, she authored
Davenport, lowa: A Pictorial History.
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Scott Grau

Plans have recently been completed by Amp-
hion Environmental Inc. of Oakland, Califor-
nia to enhance and strengthen the existing
Davenport riverfront development. The
plans, which will help revitalize the city,
include rehabilitation of existing neighbor-
hoods, as well as reforsetation and landscap-
ing of areas which have fallen into disuse.

The Davenporl sea wall just downstream of Lock & Dam 15
Much of the waterfront along here is devoted to parking lots
This downtown section of the river has long been the focus of
riverfront improvement efforts

20 |OWA ARCHITECT

Davenport
Riverfront

Development
Planning
Process,
1984-1988

Things are happening on the Mississippi River
in Davenport. People are excited about the op-
portunities for making the riverfront more attrac-
tive and accessible for public enjoyment. A com-
bination of private and public resources is being
used to make the riverfront a place where people
want to go. Much of the credit for this excitement
must go to the Davenport Riverfront Task Force.

Davenport is a southeast lowa city of about
100,000 people, situated in a larger metropolitan
area generally known as the Quad-Cities. The
city has about nine miles of riverfront, and has
been described as a transportation center of the
United States, with excellent highway, rail and
river links to the rest of the country. The area
was hit hard by the slump in the agricultural eco-
nomy and has been struggling through the 1980s
to recover its former prosperity.

A key element in local planning for future de-
velopment has been the Mississippi River. Com-
munity leaders see the river as a unique resource
for recovery. But this enthusiasm for the river-
front is a relatively new thing. Only a few years

ago public debate was dominated by a bitter and
divisive argument over the need for flood protec-
tion in Davenport below Lock and Dam 15. The

flood protection issue had been debated since
the major flood of 1965. But in May 1984 the
City Council voted not to participate in the pro-
posed flood wall construction. This raised the
guestion of “What do we do now?"

Charles Peart, then mayor of Davenpon, de-
cided that the time had come to take a new
comprehensive look at what to do about the river-
front. Peart, noting a growing public interest in
the future of the river, appointed a 20-member
group to study the question. This group, The
Davenport Riverfront Task Force, held its first
meeting in October 1984.

The new task force saw its primary task as
developing a consensus through a broad-based
community planning process on how all nine
miles of the riverfront should be developed. John
Gardner, publisher of the Quad-City Times and
chairman of the task force, says the task force
wanted to find a way to establish a productive
dialogue on the riverfront’s future, rather than
let the discussion degenerate into the kind of
argument that had divided the community 1o the
point of nearly paralyzing any riverfront develop-
ment activity.

The task force, which included business, labor
and government representatives, began this
work by seeking the views of a wide variety of
groups and individuals. Former city planner and
historian Marlys Svendsen notes that the task
force is not the first group in the city's history to
seek public input on riverfront planning. How-
ever, this task force looked at the riverfront in a
more comprehensive way than had been done
in the past, and was more effective in bringing
the public into the planning process. The task
force arranged a series of public hearings to
identify outstanding issues, and sought areas of
agreement to serve as a foundation for further
discussion. The guestion of flood protection was
left open so that other riverfront issues could be
tackled first.

“We found that there was an amazing degree
of consensus, which | think was surprising to a
lot of people,” Gardner says. In addition, the task
force raised about $160.000 in private funds to
hire a consultant — Amphion Environmental, Inc.
of Oakland, Calif. — in August 1985 to assistin
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gathering and analyzing the public input. The
Amphion team was chosen for the work largely
because of its emphasis on the process of de-
veloping public participation in planning, Gard-
ner says

Amphion began its work by helping to develop
a common language on riverfront issues. It did
this by organizing an extensive tour of the entire
nine miles of riverfront and holding workshops
on what the task force members observed.

“This was to totally familiarize the task force
members with all nine miles of the riverfront,’
says William Hull, Amphion president. “You don't
assume that everybody knows what the existing
conditions are, even if they live in the community.
We had everyone look, listen and smell, and
then had them write down or sketch out their
thoughts.”

Based on this introduction, Amphion prepared
a workbook that identified areas of consensus
and offered some alternatives for the future. By
February 1986, after a series of public work-
shops, Amphion had prepared a draft riverfront
development plan that identified five major river-

22 OWA ARCH

front segments. The plan treated each segment
separately, looking at existing conditions, goals,
a conceptual plan, development strategies and
an action program. The plan left open the ques-
tion of flood protection, but noted that if flood
protection were to be desired in the future, there
are ways to integrate that with other elements
of riverfront development. This plan was distri-
buted for public review

Each riverfront segment offered special oppor-
tunities and problems. The plan included both
verbal description and sketches of the areas
under discussion. The five major riverfront seg-
ments were:

THE EAST VILLAGE AREA AND LINDSAY
PARK: The plan proposed rehabilitation of his-
toric neighborhood buildings, some restrictions
onnew commercial development, improvements
to make the area more attractive and accessible
to pedestrians. and cleaning up the area as a
gateway to the downtown

THE ONEIDA LANDING AND EAST RIVER
DRIVE INDUSTRIAL AREA: The plan proposed
landscaping and parking improvements to make

The bandshell at LeClaire Park. The task force plan would
expand this area and make other improvements to enhance the
park as a site lor festivals and concerts

the area more attractive for tourism. It also dis-
cussed the need to eventually relocate heavy
industry to another site. This question would
prove to be one of the thorniest issues facing

the task force, but was eventually resolved by

the Davenport Levee Improvement Commission
with task force guidance through lease discus-
sions with industrial tenants using city property

THE DOWNTOWN RIVERFRONT: This seg-
ment had already benefited from past public im-
provements in the early 1900s, including the con-
struction of a seawall at downtown LeClaire
Park. The site has seen increasing use, espe-
cially during the summers, for festivals and con-
certs. The plan called for park improvements,
the removal of parking from the waterfront area.
a riverfront plaza and the development of better
linkages between the riverfront and the down-
town core area

BRIDGEWAY RIVERFRONT: Most of this
segment was created by landfill operations in
the 1950s and 1960s. The area is not land-
scaped, and is generally vacant except for the
city public services building. The plan called for
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reforestation and landscaping, relocation of the
city buildings, and the possible construction of
an artificial lake.

THE WEST END: The plan called for enhanc-
ing the natural “undeveloped” character of the
area, phasing out junkyard operations and re-
stricting new industrial development near the
river.

The plan also called for construction of a river-
front bike path, improving public access to the
river and promoting tourism. It identified 10 con-
ceptual “seed projects” which could spur more
extensive future development. The plan was
adopted by the task force in its final form in Au-
gust 1986 and, with some modifications, was
approved by the City Council in October 1987.

The city has already taken advantage of its
ownership of most of the land along the river to
begin some of the seed projects, and in cooper-
ation with the private sector, launch other river-
front improvement projects consistent with the
plan. These include construction of a bikepath,
improvements at LeClaire Park, rehabilitation of
the baseball stadium and the planting of trees
along the riverfront. The city also has success-
fully taken the initiative to get federal funding for
a study of potential new sites for a barge-rail-

Barge operations at the East River Drive industrial site near
the Oneida Landing in Davenport. These operations are expected
to be relocated within the next 10 years

N R S T A
.A:-,_»:'"".‘..'_- b it
i

%

truck transportation terminal that could eventu-
ally lead to the relocation of heavy industry from
the Oneida _anding area.

“This plan identifies what the community feels
are the most desirable uses for the river,” Gard-
ner says. “It also identified a method to help the
planning process along.”

Mayor Thom Hart, who is also chair of the
Levee Improvement Commission, says the plan
has assisted riverfront development by focusing
attention on specific projects as well as by pro-
jecting a comprehensive vision of what the river-
front should look like in 20 years

The task force plans to stay in existence to
monitor the progress of the riverfront develop-
ment agenda, especially as new issues come up.

“There is activity in almost every segment of
the riverfront, and that is very encouraging,”
Gardner says. “It's a plan that's working.” ®

Scott Grau is a reporter for the Quad-City
Times, He covers Davenport city government
and riverfront development issues.




John Hansman

As part of its 150th anniversary, the city of
Fort Madison has reconstructed its historic
origins; the officers’ quarters, block houses,
and barracks that composed the first U.S.
military post on the upper Mississippi. The
reconstruction will allow new visitors a
glimpse of Fort Madison’s historic past.

A drawing of Old Fort Madison, adopted from an 1810 plan in
the National Archive shows the lengthy extension. (11), called
the “tail.” that connects the main fort compound with an isofated
blockhouse (4) on an adjoining rise of ground. The fort buildings
are identified as follows: 1 and 2-corner blockhouse facing the
Mississippi, 3-central blockhouse, 4-tail blockhouse, 5-officers’
quarters. 6-enlisted men's barracks, 7-guardhouse. 8-stone pow-
der magazine, 9-kitchens, 10-"factory” or trading post, 11-the
“tail."

An impression of the burning of Old Fort Madison, painted in
1898 by Alexander Windmayer of Fort Madison. Faced with con-
stant harrassment by area Indians, Lieutenant Hamilton, the post
commander. ordered the garrison lo set fire to and abandon the
fort at night. September 3, 1813
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Fort Madison

Rebuilding
lowa’s First
Fort

Like the Phoenix that rose from its own ashes,
an authentic replica of the military post of Old
Fort Madison is rising beside the Mississippi
River near the site of the original post burned
by its garrison in 1813. The buildings for this
considerable project, sponsored by the City of
Fort Madison and financed through a local motel
tax, are being constructed with traditional tools
by inmates of the lowa State Penitentiary.

Fort Madison, the first U.S. military post on
the upper Mississippi, was established in 1808
at the future site of the city of that name, to
protect a government “factory,” or trading store,
for area Indians. The factory fulfilled a federal
obligation, in an 1804 treaty with the Sac and
Fox (Mesquakie) Indians that transferred much
of eastern lowa territory to the United States.

The fort was built on a modified square plan;
the northern part of the stockade formed a two-
sided extension that met at a point centered on
a blockhouse.

Oak logs for the fort were cut by the garrison
and hired civilians. A double row of log pickets,
called the “tail” extended north from this building
to another blockhouse, on a hill overlooking the
fort. The tail was a defense intended to deter
Indians from harrassing the fort from this higher
ground and provided structural testimony to the
fort’s poorly chosen location.

Inside the fort were two officers-quarter build-
ings and two enlisted men's barracks, all pro-
vided with two-story front porches.

A log guardhouse and a stone powder
magazine stood in the eastern part of the com-
pound. For security reasons, the two-story trad-
ing post was built oulside the fort stockade. All
wooden buildings were constructed of square-
hewn logs locked at corner points by half-dove
tail joints that fitted flush to the walls; all joint
surfaces slanted downward and outward to facili-
tate maximum drainage from rain seepage.

The factory trading stock included flintlock
muskets, animal traps, fishooks, hunting knives,
iron and brass tomahawks, and a large range
of domestic items. For such goods the Indians
traded deer skins, beaver, muskrat, bear and
other furs, tallow, beeswax, lead from northern
lowa, and maple syrup.

Although most of the northern tribes did not
object to the factory, some Indians showed con-

MICHAEL WHYE

cern over construction of the adjoining military
post, called Fort Madison after the contemporary
President James Madison. The Sac warrior
Black Hawk was particularly hostile. During the
War of 1812 he supported the British, and in late
summer of that year, he and a band of followers
attacked the fort, killing one soldier, burning
some boats, and slaughtering the garrison cows.
On the following day Lieutenant Thomas Hamil-
ton, the post commander, ordered the factory
building burned, thereby preventing the Indians
from setting fire to this large structure on a day
when winds might carry burning debris to the fort.

In 1813 a party of Winebagos and Sacs killed
two soldiers cutting timber for a new blockhouse
intended to secure a ravine about 100 paces
west of the fort. In July 1813 four more soldiers
guarding this blockhouse were killed during an
Indian attack.

With supplies depleted, no reinforcements in



view, and the trading post destroyed, Hamilton
abandoned the fort during the night of Sep-
tember 3rd. Before leaving, the garrison set fire
to the entire fort, which burned to the ground.

Overcoming these inauspicious beginnings,
the town of Fort Madison was first settled in 1833,
partly on the site of the old fort, the location of
which, by 1952, served as a parking lot for the
W.A. Schaeffer Pen Company.

A 1936 proposal to reconstruct Oid Fort Madi-
son as a WPA project. made by local resident
John Cruikshank, was finally renewed in 1962
by the Fort Madison Jaycees.

Cellar foundations of a fort blockhouse were
discovered in 1965 during excavations under-
taken by the Schaeffer Company for placement
of a new water tank. These findings led to ar-
chaeological investigations of the site by the
lowa State Archaeologists’ Office. Conducted in
the summers of 1965 and 1966, the excavations

uncovered remains of two blockhouses, an offi-
cers' quarters and an enlisted men’s barracks.
Further excavations were carried out by John
Hansman in the officers’ quarters cellar in 1981
to clarify features of that structure.

In 1983 the Fort Madison Sesquicentennial
Committee, formed under city sponsorship,
proposed the reconstruction of Old Fort Madison
as one of several permanent projects suitable
for celebrating the city’s 150th anniversary in
1988. At about the same time the city applied
for and received an lowa Cultural Grant adminis-
tered by the state, which generated $10,000,
matched with local revenue-sharing funds, to
allow the fort project to proceed.

Just over one year later in November 1984,

local voters approved a hotel-motel tax that
would provide permanent funding for the city to
proceed with the reconstruction. Along with this,
an Oid Fort Committee was formed to advise
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the city on matters pertaining to fort construction.
The Committee recommended Riverview Park,
which overiooked the Mississippi below the local
business district as the most practical place to
build the fort. This location, several blocks from
the original site, would allow the replica to be
built in semi-isolation, and as close to the river
as the 1808 fort. The original site, on the other
hand, lay partly under an industrial parking lot,
partly under the adjoining Highway 61, and, be-
cause of later land fills, was two blocks from the
river. For these reasons it was not considered
a practical site.

In October 1984 Committee members Francis
Bergthold and John Hansman located plans of
the reconstructed Fort Osage (a sister post to
Fort Madison on the Missouri River) in three Kan-
sas City archives. These documents were used
in the Fort Madison reconstruction, guided by
an 1810 ground plan of the Madison post pre-
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Using a double-bladed axe, a penitentiary inmate cuts shallowly
onto the sawed surface of a fort building wall timber. In a further
stage the cuts will be chipped away thus giving the squared oak
timber a hand-hewn appearance

served in the National Archives, Washington.
In late 1984, Paul Hedgepeth, Deputy Warden
of Programs at the lowa State Penitentiary, ad-
vised city officials that inmates of that facility
showed an interest in building full-scale replicas
of the fort structures. This proposal, supported
by Warden Crispus Nix, was gratefully accepted

Darrell Henning (left), director of the Norwegian American
Museum, Decorah. instructs inmates at lowa State Penitentiary
on the notching of timbers to ferm half dove tail end joints for
the construction of a replica blockhouse of Old Fort Madison
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by the City. Volunteer prisoners were authorized
to begin constructing a first fort blockhouse in
the yard of the medium-security Bennett Center
at the penitentiary. After initial completion of the
buildings, the logs would be disassembled and
re-erected in Riverview Park.

Through a grant from the lowa Humanities
Board, Darrell Hemmings, director of the Norwe-
gian Museum at Decorah, visited Fort Madison
to instruct prison inmates on the techniques of
early 19th-century log construction to be used
in the fort reconstruction. Oak logs are squared
by a rotary saw and then cut back by inmates
with an axe and broad axe, a half inch on all
sides that remain exposed on the completed
buildings. By this process the logs appear en-
tirely hand hewn.

At Riverview Park, which is subjected to
periodic flooding during high water, the area on
which the fortis being built was raised to a height
four feet above the present park level.

Foundations for the reconstructed buildings in
the park are of concrete set on a gravel fill. The
upper nine inches of the foundations, which re-
main exposed, are faced with rough limestone
to simulate the original fort footings. The stone
facing of the three blockhouses is the actual
limestone removed from the remains of an orig-
inal fort blockhouse in 1965. Some of this mate-
rial shows burning marks from the 1813 fire that
destroyed Old Fort Madison. In this way there
is continuity between the old and new forts.

MICHAEL WHYE

The first building of the reconstruction, a block-
house, was set up in Riverview Park in 1986
Two more blockhouses and an enlisted men's
barracks were erected in 1987. Inmates at the
penitentiary have now completed an officers’
quarters building and are presently constructing
a second one at the Bennett Center. It is antici-
pated that both structures and a second enlisted
men's barracks will be completed and re-erected
in the park by the end of 1988. All of these build-
ings are of considerabie size, measuring 20 feet
wide by 40 feet long, and two stories high. The
blockhouses are 20 feet square on the ground
floor, and 22 feet square on the larger upper
floors which overhang one foot on all sides.

Authentic period-type strap hinges and other




fittings for the fort buildings are hand made from
iron stock by blacksmith Lawrence Cokel of
Carthage, lllinois.

Ultimately, museum facilities at the fort com-
plex will include display panels illustrating the
story of Old Fort Madison through blow-ups of
original plans, pictures, and commissioned
views of incidents of the fort’s history. Reproduc-
tions of documents relating to the fort and its
trading post, which are preserved in the National
Archives, will be on view. Other exhibits will
showcase fort artifacts recovered during excava-
tions at the original fort site and authentic
firearms of types used by the fort garrison and
other military equipment of the period.

A formal opening of the first phase of the re-

constructed fort is scheduled for August 27,
1988. Madison project leaders hope that the en-
tire project will be completed by late 1989. The
current estimate of the overall cost is approxi-
mately $350,000, a figure which would be much
greater without the generous free use of inmate

labor for basic construction and the very modest
cost of oak timbers supplied for the project by
local companies.

One hundred and eighty years after its initial
settlement along the river's edge, the replica of
Old Fort Madison on the Mississippi River prom-
ises to serve as an important historical bench-
mark and visitor attraction beneficial to its spon-
soring community and broader areas of south-
east lowa. ®

P L

Dr. John Hansman, whose ancestral roots in
Fort Madison reach back 140 years, graduated
from the State University of lowa and received
a Ph.D. degree in archaeology and history from
the University of London. He currently divides
his time between England, where he holds a
research associateship at Cambridge University,
and the U.S. At present he is researching a crit-
ical history of the city of Fort Madison, and is
developing museum displays and other facilities
for the reconstructed military post of Old Fort
Madison.
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Linda Kapian

The Midwest's Steamboats embodied a re-
markable age of hustle and bustle where, at
one time, more than 11,000 paddlewheelers
plied the Mississippi and Ohio Rivers carry-
ing with them a daily mix of serenity and ad-
venture, the wilderness and an emerging
American culture.
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Delta Queen and
Mississippi Queen

Tracing the
Prairie Waters

Mark Twain once quipped that a steamboat
is as beautiful as a wedding cake — but without
the complications. Eliminating complications is
the job of the Delta Queen Steamboat Co., owner
of the Delta Queen and the Mississippi Queen
steamboats.

The Delta Queen Steamboat Co. in New
Orleans keeps the vintage Delta Queen and her
contemporary counterpart the Mississippi
Queen ship-shape for the passengers who roll
along America's inland waterways. Later this
year, both paddle wheelers will pass scenic lowa
river towns on their Mississippi River voyages.

The Delta Queen was partially constructed in
Isherwood Yard, Glasgow, Scotland, in the mid
1920s. The royal ships Queen Mary, Queen
Elizabeth and Queen Elizabeth Il were also
fabricated at Isherwood Yard. The disassembled
Delta Queen was shipped via cargo steamship
to its original owner, the California Transporta-
tion Company. Final construction was completed
at the Stockton. California, shipyard at a total
cost in 1926 of $875,000.

The original owners operated the steamboat
on the Sacramento River until 1940 when she
was drafted by the United States Navy. In World
War Il, the Delta Queen ferried wounded sailors
from ocean vessels to a Navy hospital

Captain Thomas Rae Greene, president of
Greene Line Steamers (formerly name of the
Delta Queen Steamship Company), purchased
the Delta Queen from the government for
$46,250 in 1946. Revitalization of the war weary
vessel cost Greene an additional $750.000

Green had the military gray paint stripped from
the superstructure to reveal brass fittings,
polished teak railings and Tiffany stained glass
panels. The addition of cabins, private baths, a
dining room, service areas and promenade deck
transformed the Delta Queen into the luxury liner
she is today

Four decks provide a variety of public spaces,
compact cabins. spacious staterooms and luxury
suites. Sixteen deluxe staterooms are furnished
with Governor Winthrop desks, Chippendale
chairs and Goddard chests. Limited edition prints
by John Stobart and brass beds with porcelain
spinnings grace these unique guarters.

The Orleans Room, the dining and entertain-

ment area, boasts a polished Siamese bark floor.
Because of its strength and durability, siamese
bark is also known as ironwood.

Fully restored, the Delta Queen was listed in
the National Register of Historic Placesin 1970.

Her sister ship, the Mississippi Queen, was
commissioned in 1976. The exterior Mississippi
Queen was designed by James Gardner of Lon-
don. Interior designs were created by Welton
Becket and Associates Architects, New York.
The steamship was built in Jeffersonville,
Indiana, at Jeffboat Inc.

Final construction cost to the Delta Queen
Steamship Co. was $27 million. Her exterior
lines, a red paddlewheel and a classic calliope
are characteristic of vintage steamboats. Every
other feature compares to a modern ocean liner.

On the Mississippi Queen’s high rising seven
decks. passengers find a gift shop, sauna, gym,
beauty shop, movie theater and library. The sun
deck offers an octagonal Jacuzzi pool, 16 feet
in diameter and 5 feet deep.

During a 1986 lay up, the Mississippi Queen's
interior was redecorated by Pat Stopfel Designs,
Baton Rouge, in crown jewel hues — ruby., lapis.
emerald and gold.

The riverboat provides a variety of accommo-
dations including 14 deluxe outside suites which
feature picture windows, private verandas, silk
draperies and custom sculptured carpeting. Ex-
pansive window areas in two top-deck suites
offer passengers the captain’s view of the river.

A century ago 11,000 riverboats roamed
America’s inland waterways. The Delta Queen
and the Mississippi Queen are among the few
that still trace the Mississippi, Ohio, Cumberland
and Tennessee rivers a

Linda Kaplan is a free-lance writer. living in Des
Moines. Information for this article was provided
by Delta Queen Steamboat Co., New Orleans,
Louisiana.
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Barbara Beving Long

In the early part of the twentieth century three
lowa cities responded to a nationwide trend
toward riverfront beautification. Each of
these cities used the expertise of landscape
architect Charles Mulford Robinson, a prom-
iment proponent of the City Beautiful Move-
ment.

Des Moines Riverfront tc
zed. Photos courte

y, an area of vast
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Des Moines, Cedar Rapids
and Waterloo, lowa

The City
Beautiful — Our
Vital Riverfronts

Three lowa cities — Cedar Rapids, Des
Moines, and Waterloo — all have important rivers
bisecting them and at the turn of the twentieth
century residents of all these river-rent com-
munities took bold steps to improve their river-
fronts. Citizens and planners embraced the prin-
ciples of the City Beautiful Movement and
applied them to the requirements of their modest
Midwest cities

All three of these cities hired outside experts
to prepare plans, landscape architect Charles
Mulford Robinson prominent among them.
Robinson did as much as any planner to prom-
ulgate the City Beautiful Movement and city plan-
ning in America at the turn of the century. Be-
iween 1902 and his death in 1917 he wrote
twenty-five civic plans. Communities all across

the nation commissioned his work, including De-
troit, Denver, Oakland, Honolulu, Dubugue, San
Jose, Los Angeles, and Council Bluffs. It was
between 1908 and 1910 that he prepared plans
for Cedar Rapids, Des Moines, and Waterloo.

Des Moines

Robinson’s plan was far from being the only
proposal for Des Moines’ riverfront, for various
other plans dated from the 1890s. Philip Kell,
manager of the lowa Turf Publishing Company
put forth the first of these in 1896. Kell envisioned
a tree-lined drive with a center bicycle lane ex-
tending along the river from downtown north to
the city bath house.

This plan initially had the approval of the Park

Board, but they formally sponsored their own




plan in 1900. The Park Board hired Warren H.
Manning, a landscape architect who had worked
for Frederick Law Olmsted, designer of New
York's Central Park. The Des Moines Public
Library was then under construction on the west
bank, and Manning noted with some accuracy
that the riverfront “will be a splendid foreground
for the important group of buildings that such an
open space will draw to this place.”

Local architects also proposed riverfront im-
provements. Charles E. Eastman's plan of 1906
was a brief one designed to show the “possibili-
ties of the river becoming the beauty spot” of
Des Moines, as he put it. Frank E. Wetherell
prepared a plan in 1908 for the Chamber of Com-
merce that showed landscaping, new bridges,
and an interurban station near the riverfront.

In his 1909 report, Robinson applauded Des
Moines' efforts at riverfront improvement. He
summed up progress on the riverfront:

The people of Des Moines have done a rather
fine and unusual thing. Without expert in-
struction and admonition, they have made
up their minds that they are going to possess
a Civic Center, and that they are going to
have it take the river as its dominant feature.

He concluded in characteristically sweeping
phrases that more had been accomplished in
Des Moines toward creating a “real and imposing
Civic Center than in almost any other American
city.”

By 1911 the foundation for the riverfront Civic
Center of public buildings was essentially in
place. In addition to the Library, the Civic Center

consisted of the Post Office, Coliseum (destroy-
ed by fire in 1949), Municipal Building, land-
scaped riverbarks, balustraded river walls, and
two new bridges. Between 1911 and 1928 the
Municipal Court and Public Safety Building and
the Federal Building were constructed on the
east bank, and two new bridges were built.

Another nationally known city planner, Har-
land Bartholomew from St. Louis, included river-
front improvements in his massive city plan for
Des Moines. The plan was issued in sections
beginning in the mid-1920s. Bartholomew aver-
red, “The Civic Center is one of the distinctive
features of the city,” one that has brought Des
Moines “widespread recognition.”

Unlike earlier plans, Bartholomew envisioned
two more public buildings to be located east of

SEPTEMBER/OCTOBER 1988 3



the Municipal Building. The plan included a
bridge over the Center Street dam. Also new
was an obelisk proposed for East First and
Locust Streets for traffic to drive around. The
plan had a more monumental effect than earlier
ones which combined classical styling with sim-
ple landscaping. Regrettably, none of Bartholo-
mew'’s proposals was added to the Civic Center.

Along with these efforts, the Des Moines Fed-
eration of Women's Clubs had been an active
and leading participant in riverfront development
from the beginning; the group sponsored Robin-
son's 1909 plan. In 1929 they sponsored yet
another plan, which was formally unveiled in
1933. The national depression was a factor in
the delay. Des Moines architects Amos Emery,
Clark Souers, and John Brooks were responsible
for the ambitious but economically unrealistic
proposals. No less than eleven new structures
were envisioned along the riverfront, including
a replacement library, a public meeting hall,
union railroad station, and a school administra-
tion building.

Federal monies and employment programs
completed work on the Civic Center in the 1930s.
River walls were extended and in some cases
replaced and included specialized storm sewer
systems. More bridges were built at the south
end of the Civic Center district as well as a com-
bined bridge and dam (Center Street). Construc-
tion of the Armory in 1934 and an addition to
the Post Office the following year completed the
buildings of the present Civic Center
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The Des Moines riverfront has a history of ambitious plans not
fully realized. A

active, visually

Cedar Rapids

Riverfront improvements for Cedar Rapids
also dated from the turn of the century. In 1800
T.H. Simmons, a local attorney, suggested that
a new municipal building be constructed on
May's Island, then a privately owned island off
the central business district. The proposal stimu-
lated interest in a Civic Center of public buildings
on the river, and the 1908 report by Charles
Mulford Robinson reinforced these plans.

Robinson fell in with the idea of a “government

island,” declaring with typical overstatement that

it would give “Cedar Rapids a chance such as
hardly any other city in the world has ever had

vid reminder

The Des Moines Municipal Court and Public Safety building. ca
1925 A
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to create a civic picture." He suggested that the
buildings be oriented toward the river banks and
have double fronts. However, the public build-
ings on the island were not aligned to face the
banks. The City bought May’s Island in 1908,
built balustraded river walls, and constructed
new bridges in the 1910s.

Substantial development of the Civic Center
area came in the 1920s. Cedar Rapids gained
the county seat at the expense of Marion and
thereby required a courthouse that was com-
pleted in 1925. Memorial Building, a combination
of city hall, Chamber of Commerce offices, and
a convention center, was completed two years
later. Simmons' 1900 proposal had at last come
to pass. In 1933, a Post Office was built on the
riverbank to complete Cedar Rapids' Civic
Center

Cedar Rapids Lock and Dam #15 remains a vital center of river
commerce. p

An early rendering of The Memorial Building and City Hall illus-
trates the gracious public gardens and boulevards anticipated v
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The Cedar River, ca 1916.

Historic photo showing Hotel Russell-Lamson & Soldiers Memo-
rial Hall, Waterloo. In the foreground is the second Fifth Street
Bridge, built in 1908

&
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Waterloo

Like Des Moines and Cedar Rapids, interest
in riverfront improvements in Waterloo dated
from the early years of the twentieth century.
Problems with establishing the meander line of
the Cedar River and the resulting lawsuits de-
layed progress. The chief mechanism for change
was the River Front Improvement Commission
which began a lawsuit to determine ownership
in 1910. It was not settled for eight years.

In his 1910 plan for Waterloo, Robinson refer-
red to the many mills that had graced the Cedar
River, rendering it the city’s “once greatest indus-
trial asset and still its greatest aesthetic asset.”
He called for a comprehensive plan for riverfront
development and recommended small land-
scaped downtown parks along it.

After state legislation passed in 1915 allowing
construction along the city's riverfront, several
patriotic organizations selected a riverfront site
for the Black Hawk County Memorial Hall. Local
architect John G. Ralston, a prominent northern
lowa architect, designed the compact brick build-
ing.

The establishment of memorial halls was part
of the American desire to remember those who




served in military engagements, especially the
Civil War. Although a host of lowa communities
established memorials to the war dead, most
took the form of statuary in cemeteries or parks.
The Black Hawk County Memorial Hall was one
of the few memorial buildings constructed in
lowa. On December 10, 1915 the Robert Ander-
son Post, No. 68 of the Grand Army of the Re-
public, held the first meeting in the newly com-
pleted Memorial Hall

By 1926 several important recommendations
from the Robinson report had been implement-
ed. Along the river, concrete riverwalls had been
constructed, replacing unattractive billboards
and private construction. Three new bridges, re-
plete with ornamental lamp posts, spanned the
Cedar River. Memorial Hall was the only public
building to grace the riverfront. A new city hall,
which Robinson had hoped would enjoy a river
site, was built inland

Changes based upon the City Beautiful Move-
ment improved the riverfronts in all three com-
munities. Residents of Des Moines, Cedar
Rapids, and Waterloo grappled with the best
means to make improvements, commissioned
plans, and engaged in lawsuits as a result of
conflicting ideas and intentions. Typical features
of these improvements were attractive river
walls, new bridges that were as beautiful as they
were functional, and classically inspired public
buildings along the riverfront to create a center
of government and public activities.

Eighty years later, all three riverfront improve-
ments have received national recognition. The
May's Island historic district is listed on the
National Register of Historic Places. Memorial
Hall and the Des Moines Civic Center district
have been nominated to the Register. H

Looking north across the Cedar River from the top of the old
Penney's building

Barbara Beving Long is an architectural historian
working in Des Moines. She has recently au-
thored a pictorial history of Des Moines entitled
“D.M. and Polk City — Flag on The Prairie.”
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“Vision 2000" is the theme for this year’s
architectural convention for the State of lowa.
During September 29th and September 30th,
the convention will focus on the future as it
pertains to architects and architecture.

With the future in mind, the convention staff
has searched hard for those speakers that
lean forward (future), versus backward
(history).

David Snyder, who has written books,
reports, and monographs on what may lie
ahead, is also Life Styles Editor for The
Futurist.

Robert Geddes, FAIA, has been recognized
as one of America’s most influential architec-
tural designers and educators. He is a
member of the National Academy of Design,
has won Architectural Firm of the Year in
1979, he became the first dean of Princeton
University’s School of Architecture.

Sylvester Damianos, FAIA, graduated from
Carnegie-Mellon University, was a Fulbright
Scholar at the Technological Institute of Delft
in the Netherlands, and is Adjunct Associate
Professor at Carnegie-Mellon University
teaching design.

Along with our three main speakers, the
convention will host a panel discussion with
members consisting of: Sylvester Damianos
FAIA, Michael Underhill AIA, H. Kennard
Bussard FAIA, and Gregory Palermo AIA. The
moderator will be Thomas Galloway (Dean of
the College of Design 1.5.U.).

Rounding out the activities, the convention will
host seventy exhibitor booths, business meet-
ings, 1.5.U. architectural student exhibits,
work shops, door prizes, food and drinks,
design awards, and a couple of parties. The
two day activity will be held at the

Convention Center, Marrioft Hotel and the
Historical Building.

For more information please contact:

lowa Chapter, AlA
512 Walnut Street
Des Moines
244-7502
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International Market Square
Announces “Peripheral 3
Vision”

IMternational Market Square
invites you to broaden your v
"Peripheral Vision" during its
fourth annual design conference i;
and furnishings exposition,
September 15 and 16. “Peripheral
Vision"” will consist of a contract
and residential product
exposition, an examination of key
design industry issues and
trends, continuing education, and
an extravagant Gala.

“Our theme, “Peripheral
Vision", implies going beyond the
obvious to the outer limits of
imagination,” said IMS president
Jerry Zweigbaum. “We are
exploring the concept of gaining
inspiration from the periphery. |
think this relates to the position of H
Minneapolis in the design world —
definitely not the focal point, but
certainly a wellspring of
creativity.”

International Market Square's
100 design center showrooms will
participate in “Peripheral Vision”,
introducing new contract,
residential and architectural
products. Showrooms will also
present seminars, exhibitions and
other special activities.

GRANITE @ LIMESTONE o MARBLE

Fabricators & Installers
of
Imported and Domestic
Slabs and Tiles

Rowat Cut Stone & Marble Co.

110 S.E. 7th St. ® Des Moines, lowa 50309

(515) 244-8604
(800) 798-8604
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Deconstruction B
In Architecture

s Didentem Deconstr

Deconstruction in Architecture
and Urbanism investigates a new
theory of Modernism that has
emerged through the rise of
Deconstruction in architecture
and urbanism, and considers its
implications for the future. Does it

answer the need for a new H L]
FRANK GEMEY - EM

architecture or does it merely

extend Modernist elitism and DECONSTRUCTION
abstraction? Publication Date: Augu:
Price: §19.95, paperbac.
An Architectural Design
by Charles Jencks defining the St. Martins Press, N.Y.

Included are an important essay

key figures of the movement, an
extended interview with Peter
Eisenman, an in-depth look at
Bernard Tschumi’s Parc de la = —
Villette and several other featured Photographs by
projects, including designs by

Zaba Hadid and Frank Gehry.

Margaret Bourke

ii Lite & Fortune pt
any artists and critics believe
¥ * Margaret Bourke-W.
that Deconstructivism or 3
subject of a retrosg
Post-Structuralism has become i .
& exhibition on displ:
the new Modernism, th
Saaha e Neison-Atkins Mus
“Neo- lern” architecture. Thi
e Kansas City, Misso
profile is essential reading for
through September

Bourke-White: A R«

includes more than

anyone interested in this dramatic
new development in current

architecture.
photographs docur

decades of celebra

photography.
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blend with a wide range of decors.

B Enter the Beocenter 9000. True to every note of the
Olufsen tradition, the Beocenter combines an AM/FM
compact disc player, and a cassette deck into a stunning
with remote control capabilities that eclipse the com
B And the music can follow you anywhere. With the
of the optional Master Control Link and an additior
speakers, all the flexibility of the Beocenter can be us
or all the rooms of your home or office.

B Harmony. Audition it and the Beocenter 9000 today exc

2204 Ingersoll [ Des Moines [ 288-221




Frank Lloyd Wright In The p
Realm of Ideas

In conjunction with the
nationaily touring exhibition
‘Frank Lloyd Wright In The Realm
of ldeas,” Southern lllinois
University Press has published
Frank Lloyd Wright In The Realm
of Ideas (208 pages. $42.50 cloth
§24.95 paper. 11 x 10 inches),
edited by Bruce Brooks Pfeiffer
and Gerald Nordiand

Using Wright's work as example
and his words as explanatory text,
Frank Lloyd Wright In The Realm
of Ideas highlights and illustrates
the essential ideas of America's
greatest architect, the ideas that
formed the foundation for
everything Wright built.

The book is divided into two

Member
Architectural
Woodwork Institute

major parts. The first contains a
wealth of color photographs and
excellent black-and-white
illustrations, accompanied by
Wright's own quotations and
explanations. It is organized
through four sections divided into
Wright's own categories: “The
Destruction of the Box: Freedom
of Space™; “The Nature of the
Site"”; "Materials and Methods";
and “Building for Democracy

Part Two contains essays by
five leading architects and
architectural historians on
aspects of Wright's work

The exhibition’s three-year
national tour includes the
Mational Museum of American
History, Smithsonian Institute
Washington, D.C.. the Center for
Fine Arts, Miami; the Museum of
Science and Industry, Chicago:
the Scottsdale Center for the Arts,
Scottsdale, Arizona; and the San
Diego Museum of Art
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Frank Lioyd Wright
in The Realm Of Ideas

Two Pritzker Prize
Winners in 1988

Oscar Niemeyer of Brazil and
Gordon Bunshaft of the United
States share the 1988 Pritzker
Architecture prize. The award is
given “to honor a living architect
whose built work demonstrates a
combination of those qualities of
talent, vision and commitment,

which has produced consistent

and significant contributions to
humanity and the built
environment through the art of
architecture.” Acknowledged as
the world's most prestigious
architecture prize, itconsists ofa
$100,000 grant, a Formal citation
certificate, and a medallion.

I
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Errata — Prairie Style in
Mason City

A critical reading of Robert E
McCoy’s article on Rock Crest
Rock Glen, lowa, “Concrete and
Nature: A Mason City Dream”
which appeared in the March/April
issue of the lowa Architect
revealed the need for a number of
clarifications.

Though Rock Glen /s the largest
group of Prairie style houses
integrated by a common natural
site into a single project, other
areas, notably Oak Park, lllinois;
the Beverly area of Chicago: and
River Forest, lllinois have larger
numbers of Prairie style houses.

Frank Lloyd Wright himself
completed two projects in Mason
City, the Stockman House and the
City National Bank — Park Inn
Hotel Building.

The trellis projecting beyond
the soaring roof of the “Solid
Rock" house of 1910 by Walter
Burley Griffin was constructed of
heavy wood beams, not concrete.

Finally, on page 37, the captions
on the “Solid Rock™ house and
Holohan House were inadvertently
reversed. They are reprinted

correctly here.

TiIM HICKMAN
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Accessories in Metal A

Designed and handmade by
Wendy Stevens in her studio, the
“Organizer" is part of a unique
collection of metal accessories
that includes various bags,
briefcases, beits and suspenders
The “Organizer” is crafted of
spring steel plates hinged ateach
corner and features a leather
lining with pockets. Leather strap
is removable. From Accessories
in Metal, New York.

Kite Chair >

A windswept frame and
kite-shaped back compose this
chair design by Anna Anselmi.
Epoxy finished tubular steel frame
supports the leather upholstered
seat and back. From Gullans

International, New York.

e e — = ———
Logo Collection >

Constructed entirely from a
unique system of snap-together
parts, the Logo halogen fioor lamp
contains no loose wiring.
Maintaining a stoic vertical
posture, Logo features a rotatable
shade which allows the user to
direct light. Offered in several
mounting applications the
collection was designed by Mario
Barbaglia and Marco Colombo for
PAF. Available through Koch +
Lowy.

Opera | 3

Introduced at NEOCON 20 the
“Opera" chair offers refined
elegance with a sense of formality
and delicacy of scale. Contrasting
leathers at draped back and arm
yokes emphasize distinct lines
and well crafted seams. Designed
by Paul Haigh for Bernhardt's
Opus |l Collection

L3

Canapé

From Zeus Collezione in Milan.
This divan displays a refreshing
composition of hard edges and
soft, gentle curves. Its iron rod
structure is painted black while
the flexible stainless steel seat
and back maintains a natural
finish. Available through Modern
Age, New York.
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P.0. 1462 - Des Moines, lowa 50306

Des Moines (515) 265-9801 - lowa 1-800-362-1811 - Out of State 1-800-247-1708 I ) noro flooring




Bolidismo A

“Bolidismo” derives from the
Italian word “bolide” meaning an
object that conveys the idea of
speed or the speeding object
itself. Hence, “Bolidismo"”, the
contemporary Italian movement
co-founded by Massimo
losa-Ghini and the source of
inspiration for his recent Dinamic
Collection. losa-Ghini, a noted

architect and designer, translates
his cartoonists designs into
buildable objects through the use
of the computer. The Bolidist
manifesto relies for effect on the
use of the sinuous curve and
streamlined shape and is
experimental in nature through
the unexpected combination of
materials. Exclusively from
Palazzetti.

Console/Sofa Table L g

In his latest addition to the Koch
+ Lowy Mirage Series, designer

Piotr Sierakowski introduces this

console/sofa table. Elegantly
styled the table features a
structure composed of elliptical
aluminum extrusions finished in
black or grey Nextel®. A top of
frosted glass or granite reiterates
the graceful form of the leg.

Spyder Table A

Designed as a companion table
to the Mandarin Chair, the
“Spyder” celebrates the graceful
curve of the buttress with its rigid
polyurethane and steel structure

cartoonist and painter as well as

Design Digest

T I T A W S |
<

Tong Sconce

Designed by Jeff Brown and
Jerry Van Deelen the “Tong"is at
once contemporary and distinctly
classic. A sculpted saucer of
beige Corian® is suspended by
slender tongs against a tall,
tapering backplate of black
oxidized metal finished with a
circular knob at its base. Quartz
light reflects upward and diffuses
through the translucent saucer.
From Les Prismatiques, New York.

The glass top features a
chamfered edge and is offered in
clear or blue-grey tint. Frame is
matte black or high gloss silver.
Designed by Ettre Sottsass for

KnollStudio.
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Governor Plaza— San Diego, CA
Architect: Brian Paul & Associates—San Diego, CA
Tile: Medium Ironspot #46 Smooth (V2 x 2Va x 7%)

Endicott Tile Ltd.

rtLE FRCADES

Post Office Box 645 Fairbury, Nebraska 68368

lowa Chapter AlA
512 Walnut, Des Moines, |IA 50309

Address Correction Requested

Innovative Thin Wall Systems

"“The long-term value we emphasize to our clients is the low
maintenance required by Endicott Tile. Its resistance to efflores-
cence s a major factor in preserving the classical beauty of the
finish. The beauty and low maintenance of this tile offer the ideal
combination for satisfying client needs and safeguarding their
investment...."”” _— =

~

Brian Paul, President Brian Paul & Associates San Diego, California

Nationally recognized for their quality and aesthetic beauty,
Endicott tile, face brick and pavers are distributed throughout the
United States. For literature, samples and the name of your
nearest distributor, contact Endicott Tile Ltd. today.
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